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March 21, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To: Applicants for Notice of Areas Available ;
From: Rory J. Respicio, General Manager fﬁ h w
Subject: Deadline Cancellation for NOAA Application

Hafa Adai! On February 11, 2022, the Port Authority of Guam published an advertisement in the
Guam Daily Post as a public announcement for the Solicitation of Interest of multiple available
areas under the Port’s jurisdiction.

The specified areas include:

e Cabras Island Industrial Park along Route 11;
e Route 18 open space located North and South of Route 18, West of Route 1; and
e Area adjacent to Marianas Yacht Club, South of Route 18

The Port initially specified a deadline to submit the application and proposal for these areas by
March 11, 2022.

Please be advised the Port hereby rescinds the deadline of March 11, 2022. Applicants may
continue to submit their applications and proposals to the General Manager’s office.

Should you have any questions, please contact our Commercial Division at (671) 477-5931
extension 349. Si Yu'os Ma’ase. ‘

Cc:  Deputy General Manager, Administration & Finance
Deputy General Manager, Operations & Maintenance
Corporate Services Manager
Commercial Division

Port of Guam, Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port is an Equal Employment Opportunity Employer.
Complaints of discrimination should be sent to the Human Resources Division.



